To,

The HOP;

Chemical Engineering Engmeermg Science

RGIPT, Bahadurpur, Jais, Amethi.

Sub: Request for cancellation of tender of TENSIOMETER

Dear Sir,
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I seek your kind approval for cancellation of tender of TENSIOMETER from Multiphase Flow Laboratory
(Tender no. RGIPT/JAIS/OFF-OPN/LAB/2019-20/09 Dated: 09.07.2019), which was to be purchased from
PG fund. The In-house estimate of the instrument was Rs 118333/- (Rupees One lakh Eighteen thousand

Three hundred and Thirty Three only). Tender was not opened due to insufficient tender bid (0) received

till last submission date and time. However, due to reallocation of budget the equipment has been moved

to the budget head under Under Graduate Lab, so as per now the tender will be cancelled for this equipment

and retendering will be done soon. In this regard I request you to cancel the tender and make necessary

arrangement to return the vendor all the documents (technical and financial bid) along with EMD. Hoping

for your kind support and help.

Thanking You,

Yours sincerely
Vi s>
Dr. Koushik Guha Biswas

(Indenter)

Members of Departmental Purchase Committee (CEES)
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Dr. Milan Kumar S. Sistla  Dr. Susam Biswas

Member Member Member

G. K. Agrahari
Member Secretary

Dr. Amit Ranjan

Chairman



